Page 1 of 1

Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 4:45 PM
To: 'Robbins, Gary W

Cc: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: 1030515-002-AG & 1030535-001-AG, Glassworks of Largo Inc & Cruz Performance Fiberglass
. LLC both respectively of 4470 63rd Circle, Pinellas Park 33781

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
'Robbins, Gary W'
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 4/21/2009 4:45 PM

Gary,
Here are scanned copies of both applications for your review.

Also | have included a copy of their latest corporate registration with FLDOS Division of Corporations. Both
corporate entities are registered w/the DOS at the identical address and with the same principals. There is no
reference to a 4470-B address on their corporate filings.

Hope this helps.
&)

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

WC@W@W ICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

4/21/2009
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Florida Limited Liability Company égcr:'.l 813 Sgcg?g
ncausseaux

Article I

The name of the Limited Liability Company is:

CRUZ PERFORMANCE FIBERGLASS "LLC"

Article I1

The street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company is:

4470 63RD CIRCLE
PINELLAS PARK, FL. 33781

The mailing address of the Limited Liability Company is:

4470 63RD CIRCLE
PINELLAS PARK, FL. 33781

Article I11
The purpose for which this Limited Liability Company is organized is:
ANY AND ALL LAWFUL BUSINESS.

Article IV
The name and Florida street address of the registered agent is:
RHONDA S CRUZ
4470 63RD CIRCLE

PINELLAS PARK, FL. 33781

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process
for the above stated limited liability company at the place designated

in this certificate, I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent
and agree to act 1n this capacity. I further agree to comply with the
provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and complete performance
of my duties, and I am familiar with and accept the obligations of my
position as registered agent.

Registered Agent Signature: RHONDA CRUZ




Article V L09000031879
The name and address of managing members/managers are: R%rﬁ%.? %%&M
Title: MGR Sec. Of State
KENNETH S CRUZ ncausseaux

4470 63RD CIRCLE

PINELLAS PARK, FL. 33781

Title: MGR

KEVIN S CRUZ

613 BARCLAY AVENUE
PITTSBURG, PA. 15221

Title: MGR

RHONDA S CRUZ

4470 63RD CIRCLE
PINELLAS PARK, FL. 33781

Article VI
The effective date for this Limited Liability Company shall be:

04/01/2009
Signature of member or an authorized representative of a member
Signature: RHONDA CRUZ




2009 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT A FI_|L7EI22)009
DOCUMENT# P02000046754 Secrg{ary, of State

Entity Name: GLASSWORKS OF LARGO, INC.

Current Principal Place of Business: New Principal Place of Business:
4470 63RD CIRCLE

PINELLAS PARK, FL 33781

Current Mailing Address: New Mailing Address:

4470 63RD CIRCLE
PINELLAS PARK, FL 33781

FEI Number: 03-0433082 FEI! Number Applied For ( ) FEI Number Not Applicable ( ) Certificate of Status Desired ( )
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent: Name and Address of New Registered Agent:
CRUZ, KENNETH S

4470 63RD CIRCLE
PINELLAS PARK, FL 33781 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both,
in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Election Campaign Financing Trust Fund Contribution ( ).

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS: ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS:
Title: PD ( ) Delete Title: ( ) Change ( ) Addition
Name: CRUZ, KENNETH S Name:

Address: 8393 123RD AVENUE NORTH Address:

City-St-Zip:  LARGO, FL 33773 US City-St-Zip:

Title: VSTD ( ) Delete Title: ( ) Change ( ) Addition
Name: CRUZ, RHONDA S Name:

Address: 8393 123RD AVENUE NORTH Address:

City-St-Zip:  LARGO, FL 33773 US City-St-Zip:

Title: o] { ) Delete Title: { ) Change ( ) Addition
Name: CRUZ, KEVIN S Name:

Address: 613 BARCLAY AVE Address:

City-St-Zip:  PITTSBURGH, PA 15221 US City-St-Zip:

| hereby certify that the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for the exemption stated in Chapter 119, Florida
Statutes. | further certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my
electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am an officer or director of the corporation or
the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears
above, or on an attachment with an address, with all other like empowered.

SIGNATURE: RHONDA CRUZ VP 04/17/2009
Electronic Signature of Signing Officer or Director Date
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